
Elizabeth Keighley

From: John Richmond .i'-
Sent: Wednesday, November 05, 2008 8:29 PM
To: Richard Conte; Darrell Roberts; Ronald Bellamy; David Pelton; Glenn Meyer; Heather Jones;

Marsha Gamberoni
Cc: Jeffrey Kulp; Stephen Pindale; Michael Modes; Glenn Meyer; Marjorie McLaughlin; Justin

Heinly; Timothy OHara; Diane Screnci; Joseph Schoppy
Subject: OC LRI Daily Update Nov 5

OC LRI Outage Commitments Inspection
Day 9 (Wednesday)
Darrell Roberts and Rich Conte were on-site today.

Schedule Change for Exit Meeting
Thursday, Nov 6 will be a normal end-of-day Debrief at 4 PM
Monday, Nov-10 Telephonic Exit Meeting, from Region [time to be determined]

Drywell Structural Integrity Issues or Concerns
1) Repairs started for Sand Bed Bay-1 1 (exterior drywell shell). Within a small area, 4 distinct rust spots were
exposed during excavation of 1 loose blister.
SEE SEPARATE E-MAIL FOR DETAILS

Inspection Proaress,
1) Progress remains painfully Slow. Most of the NDE UT data, needed for our independent review is expected
to be available tomorrow.

Today's Inspection Activities
1) Observed in-progress coating repairs in Bay-1 1.

LR Commitment Issues or Concerns

(b)(5)

NJ State Interface
Remains Good. Rich Pinney seems satisfied. Interestingly enough, Rich continues to say that he believes
there is no active (on-going) drywell shell corrosion, but he also seems worried that Exelon's monitoring of the
drywell may be insufficient. Ron Zak agrees that a 1/4 inch diameter of rust has no impact on the structural
integrity of the drywell, but still seems to believe the existing coating is not acceptable. Both Rich and Ron
think AmerGen should be REQUIRED to do a 100% coating inspection every outage.

Team Location: OCAB 2nd Floor, Visiting Exec Office, 609-971-4830
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